

es Archives nationales du Canada

Division des

manuscrits

Manuscript Division

BILL DOMM

MG 32 C 93

Finding Aid No. 1985 / Instrument de recherche no 1985

Prepared in 1994 by Neil Forsyth of the Political Archives Section. Préparé en 1994 par Neil Forsyth de la Section des archives politiques.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Biographical and personal material 1
Mailings to constituents
News releases and letters to the editor
Speeches
Peterborough Progressive Conservative Federal Riding Association 4
Town Hall Meetings
Subject files
Metrication
Capital punishment
Extradition
Correspondence
Scrapbooks
List of materials transferred

BILL DOMM

MG 32 C 93

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		BIOGRAPHICAL AND PERSONAL MATERIAL	
1	1	Domm, Bill - biographical information	1979-1993
	2	Domm, Bill - transcript of interview on his parliamentary career with Tom Earle	1990
	3	Domm, Bill - personal correspondence	1980-1982
	4	Domm, Bill - personal correspondence	1983
	5	Domm, Bill - personal correspondence	1983-1984
	6	Domm, Bill - personal correspondence	1984
	7	Domm, Bill - personal correspondence	1984, 1986
	8	Domm, Rev. Gordon - correspondence, clippings, sermons, biographical paper	1958, 1980, 1990-1992

MAILINGS TO CONSTITUENTS

2		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	9	Canadian Federation of Independent Business mandates (opinion surveys) for Peterborough - mailings	1990-1992
	10	Capital punishment - mailings	n.d., 1987
	11	Extradition - mailings	1988-1990
	12	Extradition - mailings	1991
	13	Extradition - mailings	1991-1992
	14	Goods and Services Tax - mailings	1990
	15	Goods and Services Tax - mailings	1991-1992
	16	Mailings, general	1985, 1987- 1989
	17	Mailings, general	1990
	18	Mailings, general	1991
2	1	Mailings, general	1992
	2	Mailings, general	1993
	3	Householders	1979-1983
	4	Householders	1983-1986
	5	Householders	1987-1989
	6	Householders	1990-1991
	7	Householders	1992-1993
	8	Questionnaire results	1983-1984
	9	Questionnaire results	1984-1986

MG 32 C 93	BILL DOMM	3
Vol. File	Subject	Date

4		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
		NEWS RELEASES AND LETTERS TO THE EDITOR	
	10	News releases	1979-1988
	11	News releases	1989-1991
	12	News releases	1992-1993
	13	News releases concerning Ng extradition	1988-1990
	14	Letters to national editors	1983-1984
	15	Letters to the editor	1988-1991
	16	Letters to the editor	1992-1993

SPEECHES

17	Speeches	1969, 1978- 1979
18	Speeches	1979
19	Speeches	1979-1981
20	Speeches	1981-1983
1	Speeches	1983-1984
2	Speeches	1984-1986
3	Speeches	1986-1987
4	Speeches	1988

3

MG 32 C 93		MG 32 C 93		BILL DOMM	5
Vol.	File	Subject	Date		
	5	Speeches	1988-1989		
	6	Speeches	1990		
	7	Speeches	1991-1993		
	8	Speech kit for NAFTA and FTA (1)	1992		
	9	Speech kit for NAFTA and FTA (2)	1992		

PETERBOROUGH PROGRESSIVE CONSERVATIVE FEDERAL RIDING ASSOCIATION

10	Annual meeting, 6 Mar. 1986	1986
11	Annual meeting, 12 Mar., 1987. Harvey Andre, guest speaker	1987
12	Annual meeting, 3 Mar. 1988	1988
13	Annual meeting, 28 Feb. 1989	1989
14	Fund raising in 1991	1991-1992
15	Fund raising in 1992	1992
16	Fund raising in 1992	1992-1993
17	Fund raising	1993
18	P.C. Association, general	1985-1987
19	P.C. Association, general	1988-1990

TOWN HALL MEETINGS

6		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	20	Tom McMillan, Minister of the Environment, 23 Jan. 1986	1986
	21	John Wise, Minister of Agriculture, 13 Feb. 1986	1986
4	1	Flora MacDonald, 27 Feb. 1986	1985-1986
	2	Japanese Ambassador, 17 Mar. 1986	1985-1986
	3	Doug Roche, Ambassador for Disarmament, 18 June 1986	1986
	4	Michael Wilson, Minister of Finance, 13 Nov. 1986	1986
	5	Barbara MacDougall, Minister of State (Privatization), 5 Feb. 1987	1987
	6	Capital punishment debate with Warren Allmand, 28 May 1987	1987
	7	Tom Hockin, Minster of State (Finance), 25 Jan. 1988	1987-1988
		SUBJECT FILES	
	8	Abortion briefing book, compiled by Campaign Life Coalition	1989
	9	Bilingualism. Alliance for the Preservation of English in Canada - correspondence	1991-1993

- 10Bilingualism. Alliance for the Preservation of English in
Canada newsletters1988-1993
- 11Bilingualism. Bill C-72, Official Languages Act -1988amendments1988

Vol. File

5

Subject

	12	Bilingualism. Bill C-72, Official Languages Act - amendments	1988
	13	Bilingualism. Bill C-72, Official Languages Act - clippings, memoranda, amendments	1987-1988
	14	Bilingualism. Bill C-72, Official Languages Act - Commons debates, questions	1988
	15	Bilingualism. McKenzie, Dan, firing of - clippings	1988
	16	Federal money spent in Peterborough riding	1988-1993
	17	Goods and Services Tax - briefing book	n.d.
	18	Justice, general - clippings	1990-1991
	19	Justice: Solicitor General - clippings	1990-1991
	20	Justice. Daniel Gingras case - background material on unescorted temporary absences	1982-1987
	21	Justice. Daniel Gingras case - reports	n.d.
	22	Justice. Daniel Gingras case - chronology, clippings, reports	1989-1990
5	1	Justice. Daniel Cody Morgan case	1993
	2	Justice. Early release parole - clippings	1993
	3	Justice. Sexual assault	1993
	4	Letters to Prime Minister Mulroney	1986-1990
	5	Ontario Caucus Meetings - notes for National Caucus (1)	NovDec. 1986
	6	Ontario Caucus Meetings - notes for National Caucus (2)	JanMar. 1987

8		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	7	Ontario Caucus Meetings - notes for National Caucus (3)	AprMay 1987
	8	Ontario Caucus Meetings - notes for National Caucus (4)	May- Aug.1987
	9	Ontario Caucus Meetings - notes for National Caucus (5)	AugOct. 1987
	10	Role and responsibility of a parliamentary secretary - briefing notes by Bill Domm, for presentation to Erik Nielsen	n.d.
	11	VIA Rail - correspondence	1989-1990

12	VIA Rail - information kits	1989, 1990
13	VIA Rail. Toronto-Peterborough-Havelock line - memoranda, news releases, clippings	1982-1985
14	VIA Rail. Toronto-Peterborough-Havelock line - correspondence, clippings	1989
15	Victoria Cross - correspondence, clippings	1991-1993

METRICATION

16	Accountants	1983
17	Address by Charles Lapointe and S. MacArthur	1981
18	American metric journal	1982-1984
19	Analysis of the metric system: background, history, different systems of metric (1)	1969-1974

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	20	Analysis of the metric system: background, history, different systems of metric (2)	1979-1981
	21	Analysis of the metric system: background, history, different systems of metric (3)	1981-1983
	22	Auditor General	1981-1983
	23	Australian metric conversion	1981-1982
	24	<u>Awareness and attitude survey on metric conversion</u> - executive summary	1982
	25	Beckman and Webster case	1981, 1983
6	1	Bill C-23 (Metric Conversion Act) - remarks by Len Marchand before Standing Committee on Finance, Commerce and International Trade	1977
	2	Briefing book marked "secret"	1984
	3	Canada AM interview with Andre Ouellet	1982
	4	<u>Canada year book</u> . "Canada converts to the metric system" - article	1976
	5	Canadian Federation of Independent Grocers	1984
	6	Canadian Federation of Retail Grocers. <u>Points against</u> <u>metric</u>	n.d.
	7	Consumer and Corporate Affairs. Private and confidential	1984-1985
	8	Consumer and Corporate Affairs and Metric Commission - correspondence (1)	1981-1984
	9	Consumer and Corporate Affairs and Metric Commission - correspondence (2)	1984-1985

10		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	10	Consumer Association of Canada	1984
	11	Correspondence, reference material, Commons debates (1)	1981-1982
	12	Correspondence, reference material, Commons debates (2)	1982, 1986
	13	Cost of re-converting to Imperial, i.e. Peterborough Dominion	1984
	14	Costs of metric conversion (1)	1979-1983
	15	Costs of metric conversion (2)	1981-1983
	16	Cote, Hon. Michel, Minister of Consumer and Corporate Affairs. Private and confidential	1984-1986
	17	Dairy industry	1980-1984
	18	Domm, Bill - briefing book	1984-1986
	19	Dooley, D.J. "Metrication: some political and cultural implications" - article	n.d.
	20	Dual advertising	1984-1985
	21	Education and metric conversion	1962, 1981- 1984
	22	Engineering	1983-1984
	23	Environmental concerns	1982-1984
	24	Florida Metric Council. Third annual report	1983
	25	Florida Metric Council. Metric conversion without tears	1982
	26	Fraser, Neil	1982-1985

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	27	Freedom to Measure Limited (service station) - correspondence, news releases, memoranda, clippings	1982-1984
7	1	Freedom to Measure - letters in support of 37 M.P.s	1982
	2	Freedom to Measure - letters in support of 37 M.P.s	1982-1983
	3	Gadd, Ken, Canadian Federation of Independent Grocers - correspondence	1981-1983
	4	Gimli incident - news clippings, press releases, order in council, questions in House	1983-1985
	5	Gimli incident - reports of Board of Inquiry into Air Canada Boeing 767 accident, Gimli, Manitoba, 23 July 1983	1984, 1985
	6	Halpert, Jack - clippings	1982-1983
	7	Halpert appeal	1984-1985
	8	Halpert-Christiansen court case, 1 Nov. 1983. Victory against mandatory metric	1982-1984
	9	Halpert-Christiansen court case - announcement of press conference, correspondence, clippings	1984-1985
	10	Home furnishings	1982-1984
	11	Informant material	1981-1984
	12	International metrication: conferences, treaties, statutes	1910, 1923, 1972-1981
	13	Lee, Thomas E. "Come Hell or high water in metres" - article in <u>Anthropological journal of Canada</u>	1980
	14	Legal action against retailers using imperial measurement: Michael Desborough, Jack Halpert, Ray Christiansen, Erwin Herbst	n.d., 1981

12		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	15	Legality of forced metrication - general information and clippings	1982-1983
	16	Legislative history of metric conversion, including Hansard debates and schedules (1)	1976-1982
	17	Legislative history of metric conversion (2)	1976-1982
	18	Legislative history of metric conversion (3)	1976-1982
	19	Letters to Francoeur Hendricks, protesting Orders in Council	1981
	20	Letters to national editors	1980-1981
	21	Letters to national editors	1982-1984
	22	Letters to national editors	1983
8	1	Letters to national editors	1983
	2	Letters to national editors	1984
	3	Loblaw's statements, letters from Pat Carson, advertisement by Dave Nichol	1981-1983
	4	Meat packaging	1982-1983
	5	Metric Commission - orders to establish	1971-1973, 1978
	6	Metric Commission. Harassment	1983-1985
	7	Metric Commission phase-out - work plan	1983
	8	Metric Commission - public awareness material	1979-1982
	9	Metric conversion - briefing package	1976-1984
	10	Metric conversion - a summary (1)	1980-1981

MG 32 C 93		BILL DOMM	13
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	11	Metric conversion - a summary (2)	1981
	12	Metric conversion: agriculture	1979-1985
	13	Metric conversion: agriculture - correspondence	1979-1983
	14	Metric conversion: construction and housing	1979-1984
	15	Metric conversion: construction industry	1981-1984
	16	Metric conversion. Government exceptions	1981-1984
	17	Metric conversion conferences	1981-1984
	18	Metric conversion victories	1983
	19	Metric disapproval correspondence	Jan Mar. 1984
	20	Metric disapproval correspondence	OctDec. 1983
	21	Metric disapproval correspondence	MarNov. 1983
	22	Metric education - correspondence	1983
	23	Metric fraud: tools and weigh scales	1980-1983
	24	Metric health	1982-1984
	25	Metric Information Office	1981, 1985
9	1	Metric legislation (1)	1971-1981
	2	Metric legislation (2)	1978-1984
	3	Metric legislation (3)	1982-1984
			1000

4 Metric liquor tariff 1982

14		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	5	Metric Overview Board - campaign issues and uses	1980
	6	Metric Overview Board - press release, memorandum	1979
	7	Metric Overview Board. Report no. 1, on retail groceries and meat markets	1979
	8	Metric Overview Board. Report no. 4, on the dairy industry	1980
	9	Metric Overview Board report (a precis)	[1981]
	10	Metric Overview Board report - excerpts on consumers, participation, attitudes, costs and benefits, conclusion	[1981]
	11	Metric publications	1983-1984
	12	Metric support correspondence	Nov. 1983
	13	Metric support correspondence	Nov. 1983
	14	Metric support correspondence	Dec. 1983
	15	Metric support correspondence	Jan. 1984
	16	Metric support correspondence	Jan. 1984
	17	Metric support correspondence	Feb. 1984
	18	Metric support correspondence	Mar. 1984
	19	Metric support correspondence	Apr. 1984
	20	Metric support correspondence	May 1984
	21	Metric support correspondence	June-July 1984
	22	Metric support correspondence	AugOct. 1984

MG 32 C 93		BILL DOMM	15
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	23	Metric support correspondence	Nov. 1984
	24	Metric support correspondence	Dec. 1984
	25	Mulroney and Wilson - letters on metric policy	1984
	26	News releases	1981-1984
10	1	November 5th 1984 meeting - support material, press release	1979-1984
	2	Operation Humbug	1979-1982
	3	Orders in Council	1971-1984
	4	Packaging and labelling	1984
	5	Parliamentary debates on weights and measures	1975
	6	Petitions	1982-1984
	7	Petroleum	1982, 1984
	8	Pharmacist and chemists	n.d.
	9	Plumbing industry	1984
	10	Press clippings: The globe and mail	1981-1984
	11	Press clippings: The Hamilton spectator	1978, 1981- 1982
	12	Press clippings: international	1981-1983
	13	Press clippings: The Kingston whig-standard	1981-1982
	14	Press clippings: miscellaneous	1977-1980
	15	Press clippings: miscellaneous	1981

<u>16</u>		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	16	Press clippings: miscellaneous	1982
	17	Press clippings: miscellaneous	1982
	18	Press clippings: miscellaneous	1983
	19	Press clippings: miscellaneous	1983-1984
	20	Press clippings: Ottawa citizen	1981-1982
	21	Press clippings: Peterborough examiner	1979-1983
	22	Press clippings: The Toronto star	1981-1982
	23	Press clippings: The Toronto sun	1981-1983
	24	Press clippings, Western Canada	1981-1983
	25	Progressive Conservative Government - briefing package for metric policy announcement of 30 Jan. 1985	1985
	26	Progressive Conservative Government - correspondence, memoranda, news releases on metric policy	1985
	27	Progressive Conservative National Caucus resolution	1982
	28	Progressive Conservative policy on metric conversion	1984
11	1	Provincial opposition to mandatory metrication (1)	1981-1983
	2	Provincial opposition to mandatory metrication (2)	1981-1983
	3	Public letters of protest	1981-1984
	4	Pulp and paper industry	1982-1983
	5	Question of privilege regarding slanderous statements by Metric Commissioner Cleo Mowers - background material for Webster show	1971, 1983- 1984

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	6	Reference material on metric	19840\-1985
	7	Retail Council of Canada	1980-1984
	8	Retail Council of Canada. November 19th meeting attended as Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister of Consumer and Corporate Affairs (just prior to announcement on metric policy)	1984
	9	Retail Council of Canada, meetings with while member of the Official Opposition	1983-1984
	10	Retail food industry statements	1981
	11	Schedules for Metric Commission	1970, 1979
	12	Sports	1982-1983
	13	Statute law (metric conversion) amendment act	1977, 1981
	14	Survey of Dominion Stores shoppers in Peterborough and Sherbrooke	1980
	15	Surveys on metric conversion	1980-1983
	16	Thread system	1982-1983
	17	Transportation - correspondence	1981-1983
	18	Transportation and metric conversion	1981-1985
	19	United Kingdom, metric conversion in - correspondence, reference material	1977, 1979, 1981
	20	United Nations systems of measurement	n.d.
	21	United States, metric conversion in - clippings, law	1979-1981
	22	United States, metric conversion in - clippings	1982-1984

18		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	23	United States General Accounting Office report on metric conversion - excerpts	1978
	24	Webster, Jack, interview with Bill Domm - transcript, with Metric Commission comments and rebuttal by Bill Domm	1981
	25	Weigh scales	1982
	26	Weights and Measures Act, debates	1970, 1971
	27	White Paper on metric conversion in Canada	1970. 1981

CAPITAL PUNISHMENT

28	Act to amend the Criminal Code and the Young Offenders Act (capital punishment) - draft bill	1989
29	Air India disaster	1986-1993
1	Articles by Bill Domm on capital punishment	n.d., 1987
2	Articles, general	1987, 1989, 1990
3	Briefing package on capital punishment (1)	1976, 1983- 1987
4	Briefing package on capital punishment (2)	1985-1987
5	Briefing materials on capital punishment - debates, correspondence, memorandum on churches' positions	1986-1987
6	Briefing materials on capital punishment - statistics, clippings, articles	1984-1987

12

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	7	Briefing materials on capital punishment - memorandum on repeat murderers, clippings, statistics	1986-1987
	8	Briefing materials on capital punishment - clippings, memoranda concerning parliamentary vote	1987
	9	Capital punishment - news clippings, letters to editor, correspondence	1987
	10	Church support. Capital punishment groups	1987
	11	Citizens for Capital Punishment and Justice (Mrs. Val Daniels)	1987-1900
	12	C.R.Y. (Citizens Responding to You). Joyce Wilson, Huntsville, Ontario	1987
	13	Citizens Responding to You	1988-1989
	14	Citizens Responding to You	1989-1992
	15	Citizens Responding to You	1992-1993
	16	Citizens United for Safety and Justice	1985-1987
	17	Correspondence, clippings	1980-1981
	18	Correspondence, general	1986-1987
	19	Correspondence, general	1987-1988, 1990
	20	Daubney, David, and Greg Armstrong - annotated bibliography on the death penalty	1987
	21	Debate at Bathurst Street United Church, articles in Anglican Church publication	1954-1956
	22	Debates on capital punishment - articles by Domm and Edward Greenspan	1987

20		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	23	Debates on capital punishment - transcript, itineraries, correspondence	1987
13	1	Domm, Gordon. Citizen's Coalition Favouring More Effective Criminal Sentences	1989-1993
	2	Douglas (Crown Attorney, Nova Scotia) - memorandum on capital punishment, correspondence	1986-1987
	3	General	1985-1986
	4	The Gospel witness - articles on capital punishment	1985
	5	Helm, Dr. A.R., c/o Erik Nielsen	1987
	6	House of Commons vote on capital punishment, 29 June 1987	1987
	7	House of Commons vote on capital punishment - information on P.C. Caucus	1987
	8	John Howard Society of Ontario - briefs, correspondence on capital punishment	1985, 1987
	9	Legislation repealing capital punishment	1976
	10	Letters to the editor	1986-1987, 1993
	11	Mailings	n.d., 1980, 1987
	12	McKenzie, Helen. Capital punishment in Canada -paper	1987
	13	Moncton, N.B., speech to N.B. Police Chiefs Association - correspondence, clippings	1987
	14	Nairn, David (Victims of Justice)	1987-1988
	15	News releases on capital punishment	1984-1987

Vol.

File	Subject	Date
16	Northminster United Church, Peterborough - sermon on capital punishment, correspondence	1987
17	Police associations - correspondence in support of capital punishment	1987-1988
18	Presentation of petitions to Parliament on capital punishment	1987
19	Private Members' bills C-201, C-202 and C-203 - bills, correspondence	1986, 1987
20	Questionnaire and results	1987
21	Reference material	n.d., 1989
22	Repeat offenders for murder - statistics, correspondence, clippings	1987
23	Solicitor General. Questions and answers on capital punishment	1976, 1985
24	Speeches	n.d., 1987
25	Speech at Harbourfront - charts, statistical material	n.d.
26	Speeches by Bill Domm	1987
27	Speeches on capital punishment	n.d., 1985
28	Speeches on capital punishment	1987
29	Speeches on capital punishment	1987

- 141Speeches on capital punishment by Bill Domm and others19872Statistics1982-1987
 - 3 Statistics n.d., 1987

22		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	4	Theau, Jean - paper on capital punishment, correspondence	1987
	5	Toronto Harbourfront debate - correspondence	1987
	6	Victims of Violence - correspondence	1987-1989
	7	Victims of Violence - correspondence	1989
	8	Victims of Violence - correspondence	1990-1993
	9	Victims of Violence - form letter in support of Bill Domm's Bill C-210 to reform the extradition process	1990
	10	Victims of Violence National Inc. (Mrs. Carole Cameron) - correspondence	1987, 1989
	11	Victims of Violence report	1990-1991
	12	Victims of Violence report	1992
		EXTRADITION	
	13	Briefing book on extradition (1)	1985-1992
	14	Briefing book on extradition (2)	1987-1991
	15	Briefing book on extradition (3)	1991-1992
	16	Briefing book on extradition (4)	1988-1991

- 17 Canadian Bar Association brief to Standing Committee 1991 on Justice and the Solicitor General
- 18 Clippings, news releases, memoranda and reports on 1989-1990 extradition (1)

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	19	Clippings, news releases, memoranda and reports on extradition (2)	1990-1991
	20	Correspondence	1988-1990
	21	Extradition cases	1989
15	1	Extradition, general (1)	1976, 1987, 1989
	2	Extradition, general (2)	1982
	3	Handouts	1989
	4	Kindler and Ng cases - judgements by Supreme Court of Canada	1991
	5	Legislation (1)	1970-1989
	6	Legislation (2)	1989
	7	Memoranda	1989
	8	Merrill, Atwood and Muhaimin cases	1989
	9	News clippings (1)	1989
	10	News clippings (2)	1989
	11	News clippings (3)	1989
	12	News releases	1991
	13	Ng, Charles - speeches, clippings, petition	1988-1989
	14	Petition information	1989, 1991
	15	Petition on extradition - text, correspondence	1989
	16	Press conference	1988-1989

24		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	17	Private Members' Bill C-210 - briefing notes	1989-1990
	18	Private Members' Bill C-210 - presentation to Standing Committee on Privileges and Elections, briefing material, order paper	1990
	19	Private Members' Bill C-210 - speeches, correspondence	1990
	20	Private Members' Bill C-210 - text, Library of Parliament research reports, correspondence, clippings, Committee report	1989-1990
	21	Private Member's motion - notices	1989
	22	Reform of Extradition Act	1991
	23	Return of Ng and Kindler to the United States - clippings, interviews, speeches, press releases	1991
16	1	Speeches on extradition - news releases, background clippings	1989-1991
	2	Standing Committee on Justice and the Solicitor General - minutes of proceedings concerning Bill C-31, to amend the Extradition Act	1992
	3	Statements in the House	1988-1989
		CORRESPONDENCE	
	4		1006 1007
	4	Agriculture	1986-1987
	5	Agriculture	1987
	6	Agriculture	1988
	7	Agriculture	1989

MG 32 C 93		BILL DOMM	25
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	8	Agriculture	1989
	9	Agriculture	1990
	10	Agriculture	1991
	11	Agriculture	1992
	12	Communications	1987
	13	Communications	1988
	14	Communications	1989
	15	Communications	1989
	16	Communications	1990
17	1	Communications	1990
	2	Communications	1990
	3	Communications	1991
	4	Communications	1991
	5	Communications	1991
	6	Communications	1993
	7	Communications	1993
	8	Communications. C.B.C. "The all-news channel" - information	1988
	9	Constitution. Meech Lake	1989-1990
	10	Constitution. Meech Lake	1990
	11	Consumer and Corporate Affairs	1990

26		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	12	Consumer and Corporate Affairs	1991
	13	Consumer and Corporate Affairs. Generic drugs bill	1985-1987
	14	Consumer and Corporate Affairs. Metric	1979, 1991
	15	Consumer and Corporate Affairs. Metric	1984-1986
	16	Consumer and Corporate Affairs. Metric	1986-1987
	17	Consumer and Corporate Affairs. Metric	1990
18	1	Consumer and Corporate Affairs. UFFI (Urea formaldehyde foam insulation)	1986
	2	Employment and Immigration. Peterborough Women's Committee (1)	1985
	3	Employment and Immigration. Peterborough Women's Committee (2)	1985-1986
	4	Environment	1985-1986
	5	Environment	1986-1987
	6	Environment	1988
	7	Environment	1989
	8	Environment	1990
	9	Environment	1990
	10	Environment	1991
	11	Environment	1992
	12	Environment	1993
	13	Environment. Parks Canada	1987-1988

MG 32 C 93		BILL DOMM	27
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	14	Environment. PCBs, Peterborough	1992
	15	Environment. Three Buoys Houseboat Vacations	1986-1987
19	1	Environment. Trent-Severn Waterway	1987-1988
	2	Environment. Trent-Severn Waterway	1991-1993
	3	Environment. Trent-Severn Waterway. Gravel pit hearing	1987-1988
	4	Environment. Trent-Severn Waterway rates	1987-1993
	5	External Affairs. Greater Peterborough Community Futures Inc. Japanese garden (1)	1988
	6	External Affairs. Greater Peterborough Community Futures Inc. Japanese garden (2)	1989-1990
	7	Finance	1990
	8	Finance	1990-1991
	9	Finance. Goods and Services Tax (1)	1990
	10	Finance. Goods and Services Tax (2)	1990
	11	Finance. Goods and Services Tax (3)	1990
	12	Finance. Goods and Services Tax (4)	1990
	13	Finance. Goods and Services Tax (5)	1990
	14	Finance. Goods and Services Tax (6)	1990
20	1	Finance. Goods and Services Tax (7)	1991
	2	Finance. Goods and Services Tax (8)	1991
	3	Finance. Goods and Services Tax (9)	1991

28		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	4	Finance. Goods and Services Tax. Chamber G.S.T. meeting	1990
	5	Finance. Goods and Services Tax. Irate Citizens of Peterborough. G.S.T. meeting	1990
	6	Health and Welfare. Decentralization of income security programs to Peterborough (1)	1982-1983
	7	Health and Welfare. Decentralization of income security programs to Peterborough (2)	1983-1988
	8	House of Commons. Petitions (1)	192-1993
	9	House of Commons. Petitions (2)	1993
	10	Immigration (1)	1990-1991
	11	Immigration (2)	1991
21	1	Indian and Northern Affairs. Curve Lake Indian Reserve	1992
	2	Indian and Northern Affairs. Native Circle / fishing claims	1992
	3	International Trade	1986
	4	International Trade	1987
	5	International Trade	1988
	6	International Trade	1989-1991
	7	International Trade	1992
	8	International Trade	1993
	9	International Trade. Free trade	1986
	10	International Trade. Free trade	1987

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	11	International Trade. Free trade	1988
	12	International Trade. Free trade	1988
	13	International Trade. Free trade	1988
	14	International Trade. Free trade	1989
	15	International Trade. Free trade. Company endorsements	1988
	16	International Trade. Textiles and clothing	1985
	17	Industry Science and Technology	1991
22	1	Industry Science and Technology. Winegard, Dr. William	1991
	2	Justice	1985
	3	Justice	1986
	4	Justice	1987
	5	Justice	1988
	6	Justice	1989
	7	Justice	1990
	8	Justice	1990
	9	Justice	1991
	10	Justice	1991-1992
	11	Justice	1992
	12	Justice	1992
	13	Justice	1992

30		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
23	1	Justice	1993
	2	Justice	1993
	3	Justice. Abortion	1986
	4	Justice. Abortion	1988
	5	Justice. Abortion	1989
	6	Justice. Abortion. Pro-choice correspondence	1990, 1992
	7	Justice. Abortion. Pro-life correspondence	1989
	8	Justice. Abortion. Pro-life correspondence	1989
	9	Justice. Abortion. Pro-life correspondence	1989-1990
	10	Justice. Abortion. Pro-life correspondence	1990
	11	Justice. Abortion. Pro-life correspondence	1990
	12	Justice. Abortion. Pro-life correspondence	1991-1993
	13	Justice. Abortion. Pro-life groups	1989
	14	Justice. Abortion. Senate Bill S-16	1988
24	1	Justice. Capital punishment	1990
	2	Justice. Capital punishment	1990-1991
	3	Justice. Capital punishment	1992
	4	Justice. Capital punishment	1993
	5	Justice. CAVEAT (Citizens Against Violence Everywhere Advocating its Termination)	1992-1993
	6	Justice. Drinking and driving	1986-1988

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	7	Justice. Equality rights	1986-1987
	8	Justice. Euthanasia. Bill C-203	1992
	9	Justice. Extradition	1992
	10	Justice. Extradition. Bill C-210	1990
	11	Justice. Extradition. Bill C-210	1991
	12	Justice. Extradition - clippings	1989-1991
	13	Justice. Extradition. Ng, Charles	1985-1986
	14	Justice. Extradition. Ng, Charles	1989-1991
	15	Justice. Extradition. Proposed amendment	1991
	16	Justice. Gun control	1984, 1988
	17	Justice. Gun control	1990
	18	Justice. Gun control	1990
25	1	Justice. Gun control	1991
	2	Justice. Gun control	1991
	3	Justice. Gun control	1991
	4	Justice. Gun control	1992
	5	Justice. Gun control. Bill C-17	1991-1992
	6	Justice. Gun control	1992
	7	Justice. Gun control	1993
	8	Justice. Gun control - clippings	1991-1993

32		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	9	Justice. Gun control. Proposed legislation: Bill C-218	1989
	10	Justice. Gun control legislation - questions from constituents	1992-1993
	11	Justice. Lawyers: voluntary legal services for the unemployed	1983-1984
	12	Justice. Morgan, Paul J.	1988-1990
	13	Justice. Parole	1987-1988
	14	Justice. Peterborough Community Forum on Child Abuse	1987, 1989
	15	Justice. Pornography and prostitution	1986
	16	Justice. Pornography and prostitution	1986
26	1	Justice. Pornography and prostitution	1986
	2	Justice. Pornography and prostitution	1988
	3	Justice. Pornography and prostitution	1988
	4	Justice. Right of private property	1987-1988
	5	Justice. Sexual orientation	1991-1992
	6	Justice. Victims of Crime	1993
	7	Justice. Young Offenders Act	1987-1993
	8	Justice. Multiculturalism	1986-1989
	9	Justice. Multiculturalism	1991-1993
	10	Oath of Allegiance	1990

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	11	Post Office Advisory Committee - minutes, correspondence	1986
	12	Prime Minister Mulroney	1989-1993
	13	Private Members' bills	1990-1993
	14	Private Members' bills	1983-1984
	15	Public Works. King Street property	1988
	16	Public Works. King Street property	1988-1989
	17	Regional Economic Expansion. Airtech Canada: Orlik Trainer project	1986
	18	Regional Industrial Expansion	1986-1987
27	1	Regional Industrial Expansion. Industrial and Regional Development Program (IDRP) - information and news release (1)	1984-1986
	2	Regional Industrial Expansion. Industrial and Regional Development Program (IDRP) - information and news release (2)	1987-1988
	3	Regional Industrial Expansion. Investment Canada	1985-1986
	4	Revenue. Lucky Strike Bait Works (1)	1986
	5	Revenue. Lucky Strike Bait Works (2)	1986-1989
	6	Secretary of State	1986
	7	Secretary of State	1987
	8	Secretary of State	1989
	9	Secretary of State	1989

34		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	10	Secretary of State	1990
	11	Secretary of State	1991
	12	Secretary of State. Bilingualism	1989
	13	Secretary of State. Bilingualism	1989-1990
	14	Secretary of State. Bilingualism	1991
28	1	Secretary of State. Bilingualism	1991
	2	Secretary of State. Bilingualism. Bill C-72	1988
	3	Secretary of State. Bilingualism. Canadian Development Institute petition to Parliament - correspondence, memoranda, information	1989-1990
	4	Secretary of State. Small Business	1986
	5	Secretary of State. Small Business	1989-1990
	6	Secretary of State. Small Business	1991
	7	Secretary of State. Small Business	1992
	8	Secretary of State. Small Business	1993
	9	Secretary of State. Small Business. Canadian Federation of Independent Business - Mandate letters and enclosures (1)	1989
	10	Secretary of State. Small Business. Canadian Federation of Independent Business - Mandate letters and enclosures (2)	1989
	11	Secretary of State. Small Business. Canadian Federation of Independent Business - Mandate letters and enclosures (3)	1990

MG 32 C 93		BILL DOMM	35
Vol. File		Subject	Date
	12	Secretary of State. Status of Women	1985-1986
	13	Secretary of State. Status of Women	1986
	14	Secretary of State. Status of Women	1989-1991
	15	Transport	1986
	16	Transport	1986
29	1	Transport	1987
	2	Transport	1987
	3	Transport	1988
	4	Transport. Canadian Automobile Association policy	1988
	5	Transport	1989
	6	Transport	1990
	7	Transport - Bombardier reports	1990
	8	Transport	1990
	9	Transport	1991
	10	Transport	1993
	11	Transport. City Express	1984-1985
	12	Transport. De Havilland Dash 8	1984-1986
	13	Transport. Peterborough Airport	1987-1990
	14	Transport. Rail line abandonment (1)	1983-1988
30	1	Transport. Rail line abandonment (2)	1988-1989

36		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	2	Transport. Rail line abandonment (3)	1989
	3	Transport. Rail line abandonment (4)	1988-1990
	4	Transport. Railway station at Peterborough	1986
	5	Transport. Royal Commission on National Passenger Transportation	1990
	6	Transport. Transport 2000	1983-1986
	7	Transport. VIA Rail (mostly concerning Toronto- Peterborough-Havelock service)	1981
	8	Transport. VIA Rail	1982
	9	Transport. VIA Rail	1983
	10	Transport. VIA Rail	1984
	11	Transport. VIA Rail - support material for presentation	1981-1984
	12	Transport. VIA Rail	191985
	13	Transport. VIA Rail	1985
	14	Transport. VIA Rail	1985
	15	Transport. VIA Rail information	1985
31	1	Transport. VIA Rail	1986
	2	Transport. VIA Rail - information on new policy	1984-1986
	3	Transport. VIA Rail. Transport 2000 - correspondence, information on passenger service	1985-1986
	4	Transport. VIA Rail	1987
	5	Transport. VIA Rail	1988

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	6	Transport. VIA Rail - information	1986-1988
	7	Transport. VIA Rail	1989
	8	Transport. VIA Rail	1989
	9	Transport. VIA Rail	1989
	10	Transport. VIA Rail	1989
	11	Transport. VIA Rail	1989
	12	Transport. VIA Rail. Snetsinger, Ross - correspondence	1989
	13	Transport. VIA Rail - information and news clippings	1989
	14	Transport. VIA Rail - reports	1989
	15	Transport. VIA Rail	1990

SCRAPBOOKS

32	1	Scrapbook	AugDec. 1979
33	1	Scrapbook. Election	1980
34	1	Scrapbook	1981-1982
35	1	Scrapbook	1983-May 1984
36	1	Scrapbook	Jan. 1984- Dec. 1985
37	1	Scrapbook	Dec. 1985- Feb. 1987

38		BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	2	Scrapbook	FebApr. 1987
38	1	Scrapbook	AprJuly 1987
39	1	Scrapbook	AugOct. 1987
	2	Scrapbook. Election	1988
40	1	Scrapbook	Nov. 1987- Jan. 1988
	2	Scrapbook	Jan. 1988
	3	Scrapbook	Feb. 1988
	4	Scrapbook	Dec. 1987- Jan. 1988
	5	Scrapbook	FebMar. 1988
	6	Scrapbook	MarApr. 1988
	7	Scrapbook	AprJune 1988
	8	Scrapbook	June-July 1988
	9	Scrapbook	AugOct. 1988
	10	Scrapbook	OctNov. 1988

Vol.	File	Subject	Date
	11	Scrapbook	NovDec. 1988
	12	Scrapbook. Ng case	1988-1989
	13	Scrapbook	JanNov. 1989
	14	Scrapbook	AprMay 1989
	15	Scrapbook	June-July 1989
	16	Scrapbook	AugSept. 1989
41	1	Scrapbook	SeptOct. 1989
	2	Scrapbook	OctDec. 1989
	3	Scrapbook	Dec. 1989
	4	Scrapbook	Jan. 1990
	5	Scrapbook	JanMar. 1990
	6	Scrapbook	MarMay 1990
	7	Scrapbook	June-Aug. 1990
	8	Scrapbook	AugOct. 1990

<u>40</u>			BILL DOMM	MG 32 C 93
Vol.	File		Subject	Date
	9	Scrapbook		OctDec. 1990
	10	Scrapbook		Dec. 1990
	11	Scrapbook		JanMar. 1991
	12	Scrapbook		MarAug. 1991
	13	Scrapbook		SeptOct. 1991
	14	Scrapbook		OctDec. 1991
	15	Scrapbook		JanFeb. 1992
	16	Scrapbook		FebMar. 1992
	17	Scrapbook		June-July 1992
	18	Scrapbook		MarMay 1992
	19	Scrapbook		AugSept. 1992
	20	Scrapbook		Oct. 1992
	21	Scrapbook		Nov. 1992
	22	Scrapbook		Dec. 1992- Jan. 1993

Vol. File

Subject

Date

LIST OF MATERIALS TRANSFERRED

BAN 122-020008-5

Photographs

11 binders and one file of photographs taken during Domm's tenure as M.P., 1979-1993, including many unidentified photographs. Binder titles and identified photographs include the following:

1. Events in riding

William Winegard, Minister for Science and Technology, and BD at Brawly Campus, Sir Sandford Fleming College (4 photos) BD at Wildlife Habitat Conservation Stamp Launch, 16 Aug 1990 (4) Peterborough Federal Building - BD at building site Protester in office Ribbon cutting, National Real Estate Service, 2 June 1988 (4) Jack Webster, BCTV, 20 Mar. 1986 Kendall Canada meeting, 30 June 1988 (7) Breakfast meeting with Motor Vehicle Manufacturers' Association, 22 May 1986 Restored Young's Point Bridge re-opening, 19 Sept. 1985 (4) Friends of Trent-Severn Waterway: "100 years of heritage conservation" - flag raising (9) Peterborough County Employment Development Agency opening, 1985 (7) Canadian Council of War Veteran dedication of plaque, other events involving veterans Canadian Foresters meeting "Share the flame" campaign Capital punishment debate between BD and Warren Allmand, May 1987

2. Events in riding

BD on St. Leonard's Hill, 100th anniversary of St. Joseph's, Aug. 1990 Skating in front of the lift lock Musical ride, Lakefield, May 1985 YMCA open house, Oct. 1983 Opening of Douro Arena Vol. File

Subject

Date

G-G Ed Schreyer at 75th anniversary of opening of lift lock, July 1983 (3)
Official opening, St. John's Centre, 18 Nov. 1988 (12)
Pebra Inc.
Parade, 4-H cattle show (3)
Trent-Severn Waterway information centre, 24 June 1988 (10)
Opening of lift lock, May 1982
Opening of crisis centre
"Rose of Tralee" beauty contest
Unemployed Assistance Centre; Cathy Garrett, Manager, and Joan O'Brien, Secretary (11)
Reeve C. Metcalfe, Deputy Reeve Gary Stewart, BD, greeting Hans Keyserlouer (?)
Brown Memorial Rededication, 12 May 1985
Opening of Leta Brownscombe Cooperative Housing (6)

3. Town Hall Meetings, vol. 1

John Wise, 13 Feb. 1986 Tom McMillan, 23 Jan. 1986 Flora MacDonald, 27 Feb. 1986 Japanese ambassador, 17 Mar. 1986

4. Town Hall Meetings, vol. 2

Doug Roche, 18 June 1986 Mike Wilson, 13 Nov. 1986 Barbara MacDougall, 5 Feb. 1987 Harvey Andre, Mar. 1987

5. Town Hall Meetings, vol. 3

Capital punishment debate, 28 May 1987 Crosbie Foundation, 4 Nov. 1987

6. Pictures of Bill Domm

42

Vol. File Subject Date

7. P.C. meetings and election campaigns

Election photos with John Crosbie, Flora MacDonald, et al.

- 8. Family pictures
- 9. Events in Ottawa and students

Canada World Youth, 23 Oct. 1985 30th Commonwealth Parliamentary Conference, Douglas, Isle of Man, Sept.-Oct. 1984

10. Ministers and colleagues

P.M. Mulroney
Bill McKnight, John Crosbie, David Crombie, Flora MacDonald, Michael Wilson, George Hees
John Diefenbaker, and Diefenbaker statue with M.P.s
Bill Davis, Joe Clark
Canadian Chamber of Commerce luncheon with P.C. Caucus, 14 May 1981. BD with Tom McMillan, Chris Speyer
Don Mazankowski speaking to Sales and Advertising meeting
GE Canada plant tour, with Michael Wilson, March 1993
North American Assembly delegates with Sen. Earl Hastings, May 1990

11. VIA Rail, capital punishment, metric, Charles Ng

VIA station at Havelock; other stations Pictures concerned with campaign to reinstate Toronto-Peterborough Havelock service, ending June 1985 Capital punishment: meetings, etc., ca. 1987 Metric: "Freedom to measure" service station, 1982. Proof sheets Charles Ng - photos of meetings

12. Householder (file)

Publicity photos of Ottawa

File

44

Subject

Date

Videotapes

- 1. <u>Crossfire</u>, shows 1 and 2. Debate on capital punishment between Warren Allmand and Bill Domm, n.d.
- 2. Harbourfront debate on capital punishment, Eddie Greenspan vs. Bill Domm. CBC-CTV-Global [1987]

Government publications (transferred to National Library)

4 boxes (1.4 m) of publications of Metric Commission Canada, 1976-1980